STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 22,2024

Catherine Conklin

Site Acquisition Specialist

General Dynamics Information Technology
4603 Kemper Street

Rockville, MD 20853
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com

RE: PETITION NO. 1631 — Southern New England Telephone Company (SNET) and New
Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) joint petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for proposed modifications to an
existing telecommunications facility and associated equipment located at 75 Wells Road,
Wethersfield, Connecticut. Withdrawal of Petition.

Dear Catherine Conklin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated July 22, 2024
requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling. The Council hereby
acknowledges your request to withdraw the petition for a declaratory ruling.

The Council declares this matter to no longer be pending before this agency. Please note that if
you decide to present an amended petition for a declaratory ruling to the Council for a facility at
75 Wells Road in Wethersfield that such a request will need to be submitted as a new petition for
a declaratory ruling that must follow the applicable statutory and regulatory requirements.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/dIL

c: The Honorable Ken Lesser, Mayor, Town of Wethersfield
(ken.lesser(@wethersfieldct.gov)
Fred Presley, Town Manager, Town of Wethersfield (fred.presley@wethersfieldct.gov)
Council Members
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From: Conklin, Catherine <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:53 AM

To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Petition No. 1631 - Council Interrogatories to Petitioner // Overlay - Wethersfield

Good Morning,

AT&T is already backed up on the landlord panel. Therefore this site is being cancelled.
Please cancel the petition and 6409 filing.

Thank you

Catherine Conklin
Site Acquisition Specialist

M 301-266-0258

Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com
4603 Kemper Street
Rockville, MD 20853
www.gdit.com

GENERAL DYNAMICS

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer.”
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